

ANJA PISO

M S C G E N E T I C S C A N D I D A T E



PROFILE

I am currently an MSc Genetics candidate at the University of Pretoria, with experience in both human and fungal genetics. I approach problems with creative and analytical points of view. I am a team player with a meticulous eye for detail, and never give up until I have succeeded. I take an interest in a multitude of cultural activities, including singing, acting and even the culinary arts!

(082) 818 8696 

anjapiso27@gmail.com 

Anja Piso 

SKILLS

- Strong communication
- Problem-solving
- Computer literacy
 - Fluent in R-Studio
 - Fluent in Unix code
- Population genetics analysis
- Wet lab
 - Culturing
 - PCR
 - DNA extraction
 - Sanger sequencing

EXPERIENCE

MENTORSHIP & TUTORING

Undergraduate tutor (GTS 161)

2022

STARS mentor

2020 - 2021

WORKSHOP PLANNING AND PRESENTATION

Introduction to EndNote workshop

2023 - 2024

Pine needle fungal isolation workshop

2023

EDUCATION

MSC GENETICS

University of Pretoria

2023 - Present

BSC HONS GENETICS

University of Pretoria

2022

BSC HUMAN GENETICS (CUM LAUDE)

University of Pretoria

2019 - 2021

HIGH SCHOOL

Bryanston High School

2014 - 2018

ACHIEVEMENTS

ACADEMIC RECOGNITION

Golden Key

2020 - 2021

EXTRAMURAL

TUKS Camerata Choir

2022 - 2023

TEACH ENGLISH AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE

TEFL on the Beach

2020

JOHANNESBURG STUDENT COUNCIL

Committee member

2016 - 2017